
See below email response from HBBC car parks officer regarding parking permits. Parking 
permits will be offered to residents of the units as required. 

 

From: Natalie Moore <Natalie.Moore@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk> 
Sent: 04 April 2025 10:57 
To: 'Alexandra Fidoe' <alexfidoe@hotmail.com> 
Subject: FW: parking permits inb Hinckley  

  

Hi Alex, 

  

Thank you for your call.  As discussed, you could potentially go two ways with this or maybe a 
combination of both depending on the types of works being carried out.  

  

1. Leicestershire County Council are responsible for on street enforcement, and you would 
need to apply for dispensation of the restrictions for a trade vehicle to park outside a 
property having work done. There is a charge to this and on thinking about it now, they 
only allow this for a short time too – maybe maximum two weeks? 
 
I’ve put the LCC number below. You could see if the contact centre will put you through 
to someone who can advise better. 

https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/cars-and-parking/apply-for-a-trade-parking-
dispensation 
LCC Contact Centre: 0116 305 6545 (Monday - Thursday 8.30am to 5pm, Friday 8.30am to 
4.30pm) 

  

2. HBBC offer season permits on selected long stay car parks. As discussed, I think Trinity 
West car park is the nearest long stay in the vicinity of the property. It is at the rear of 
White Bear and 7H spices on Coventry road. The link below lists the other applicable car 
parks too. 

It is worth mentioning that the season permit covers you for all long stays rather than one 
particular car park as the permit doesn’t guarantee a space. Therefore, if you had the permit but 
they were unable to park in Trinity West due to no available bays, they could opt to go park in 
one of the other long stays, excluding Castle Car Park (Jaspers).   
 
The cost per permit is dependant on the duration you opt for, detailed below. The Season Permit 
is a virtual permit meaning there is nothing to display in the vehicle. Our enforcement officers 
will carry out a virtual check against the parked vehicles’ registration and it will show them a 
suitable permit is in place. It does sit with the permit holder to manage that the vehicle 
registration on permit matches the vehicle parked otherwise there will be a penalty charge 
notice issued. If you wanted to proceed with a season permit, the link to apply is at the bottom 
of the below webpage.  
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https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/cars-and-parking/apply-for-a-trade-parking-dispensation
https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/cars-and-parking/apply-for-a-trade-parking-dispensation


 
https://www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/seasonpermit 
 
Price per permit - 
1 month - £40.00 
3 months - £110.00 
6 months - £220.00 

12 months - £375.00 

  

I know that is a lot to digest so if you have any questions, don’t hesitate to contact me.  

  

Kind regards, 
Nat 

Natalie Moore 

Car Parks Officer 

Tel: 01455 255626 

Email: natalie.moore@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 

Web: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
Jubilee Building, Unit B, Fleming Road, Hinckley, LE10 3DU 

Head Office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 
0FR 

 

Sign up for our email updates: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/emailupdates 
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